



Jacksonville, FL
561.373.6897

arosenblattphotography@gmail.com
sidewaysphoto.com

proficiencies

Photoshop
Lightroom
Studio Lighting
Black and White Film Processing
and Printing
Alternative Photographic
Processes
Digital Color Management
Digital Output Printing
Design
Illustrator

references

amanda rosenblatt

I am a photographer specializing in fine art portraiture, digital printing, and traditional darkroom practices. I have a strong sense of design and take on each new assignment with an individualized care. Additionally, I am a fast learner with a little knowledge about a variety of things.

*CV and exhibition history can be found on my website

experiences

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

FOTOTECHNIKA | FEBRUARY 2019- PRESENT

SUPPLEMENTAL PHOTOGRAPHER

MAYO CLINIC | OCTOBER 2018- PRESENT

POST-PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

PVS STUDIOS | OCTOBER 2017- JANUARY 2019

FREELANCE PHOTOGRAPHER

2009-PRESENT

BLACK AND WHITE LAB MANAGER

MAINE MEDIA WORKSHOPS | MAY-AUGUST 2017 (SEASONAL)

STUDENT ARTIST IN RESIDENCE

MUSEUM OF CONTEMPORARY ART JACKSONVILLE | 2015

SHIFT SUPERVISOR

STARBUCKS | 2010-2017

CLIENT RELATIONS

BLUE WATER EDITIONS | MARCH- AUGUST 2013

education

BACHELOR OF ARTS, PHOTOGRAPHY

University of North Florida
Spring 2016

ALEXANDER DIAZ - ALEXDIAXPHOTO@HOTMAIL.COM
NICKI WOLFE- NICKIGENEVIEVE@GMAIL.COM
KALLY MALCOM- KMALCOM@HOTMAIL.COM